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Hi Suzy,

Wow Wow and Wow, the singing waiters were amazing. We had them at our wedding in September in
Kilkenny and they were a real surprise and a shock factor for our guests, they were simply amazing and
the crowd loved them. We had a truly brilliant day and they certainly know how to get a crowd

going. Words can't describe how brilliant they were. There was laughter, tears, and standing

ovations, absolutely wonderful.

Also thank you for organising it all and making it all happen you were so lovely to deal with and an
absolute pleasure to work with.

Sheila and Stephen

From: Keith Carey Glynn Date: 3 May 11:56:17 IST
To: Suzy Cousins <suzy@audionetworks.ie>
Subject: April / Sedfield Gorey/3 Piece Waiters

Suzy

Thank you so much for organising they were absolutely brilliant, | nearly had fo wire my mothers' jaw
shut.

They went down a storm and they are such lovely people.

Please tell them all how much we enjoyed their performance and will be recommending them to
everyone who will listen!

K &P
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From: Frances Forster Date: 14 June 15:46:45 GMT+01:00To: Faye Sherlock <faye@aqudionetworks.ie>
Subject: Re: Frances Forster| May | Mount Druid, Castletowngeoghegan, Co Westmeath.| The opera
waiters

Hi Faye,

They were BRILLIANT, No one knew about the surprise but | did let the best man in on the secret just
before they started singing.

Mount Druid is a super venue and they blended in very well with the staff beforehand. Much enjoyed
by everyone.

Thanking you

Kind regards

Frances

From: "Lydia Ensor" Subject: Re Milltown Charity Day
Date: 13 September 14:01:03 IST
To: "Suzy Cousins" <suzy@aqudionetworks.ie>

Hi Suzy,

Thank you for all your help in arranging the Diva Singing Waiters for our Charity event on Friday they
were just fantastic and its thanks to them that our fundraiser was such a success.

Their interaction with the diners was superb,

I reckon they learnt a thing or two about serving white wine cold!!

By the second song they had people dancing on chairs!

There was such a ‘feel good’ factor in the room

and carried on through the night, we made great money for our charities —

everyone was feeling so generous!

Please pass on our huge appreciation fo Laura and the girls for making the night so special.
With every best wish,

Lydia Enso
The Jack Kavanagh Foundation.
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Subject: RE: Pfizer - Hayley Collins | December 2016 | Thomas Prior Hall, Ballsbridge

Date: 12 December 10:30:13 GMT To: Suzy Cousins <suzy@audionetworks.ie>

Hi Suzy,
I hope allis good with you and you had a lovely weekend.

Just a quick mail to say thanks a million for all your help with the Pfizer Christmas Party on Friday and
also a huge thank you to all the acts and enterfainment manager who put on a great show!

All acts were enjoyed by everyone who aftended — one was as good as the next and had people in
good spirits from start to end!

I will most definitely be using Audio Networks again — you really made this whole process so easy and
we didn’'t need to worry about anything on the night or the run up fo it.

Thanks again,
Hayley

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Mc Naughton
Subject: Re: Paul McNaughton | Sat 4th June | Greystones | New Opera Waiters Show
Date: 15 June 18:44:04 IST To: Suzy Cousins <suzy@audionetworks.ie>

Hi Suzy,

The opera singers went down very with all the guests.
Their routine was timed perfectly and their song choice was warmly received.

We had kept their appearance as a surprise for the bride and she was delighted with their appearance
once she realised that Fergal was not an arrogant chef beratfting the guests

Regards
Paul

Begin forwarded message:

From: Frances Forster Date: 14 June15:46:45 GMT+01:00 To: Faye Sherlock <faye@audionetworks.ie>
Subject: Re: Frances Forster | |The opera waiters Saturday May | Mount Druid, Castletowngeoghegan,
Co Westmeath. |

Hi Faye,

They were BRILLIANT,

No one knew about the surprise but | did let the best man in on the secret just before they started
singing.

Mount Druid is a super venue and they blended in very well with the staff beforehand. Much enjoyed
by everyone.

Kind regards


mailto:suzy@audionetworks.ie
mailto:suzy@audionetworks.ie
mailto:faye@audionetworks.ie

Frances Forster

From: Paula Boast Subject: | Fitzwilliam Place, Dublin 2 THE Singing Waiters
Date: 29 December 18:16:18 GMT

To: Suzy Cousins <suzy@audionetworks.ie>

Dear Suzy
Yes they were great.

Everyone was very very impressed with them.

They did a great job. Totally liffed the mood!
Thanks so much
Paula

Sent from my iPhone

From: Fiona Geoghegan Date: 7 March 22:15:54 GMT
To: "suzy@audionetworks.ie"Subject: Thank you

Hi Suzy,

Just a quick note to say thanks to the singing waiters for a fantastic performance at our wedding on
Saturday.

They got two standing ovations & everyone is still talking about them.

We are so glad that they were part of the day & they made it really special for us.

Please pass on our sincere thanks. Fiona & Paul.

Sent from my iPhone

Hi Suzy

Just back in the office foday — cant believe it is all over — we had a terrific day and the Singing Waiters
really topped it all off — they were AMAZING!!

| have already had the Hotel onto me looking for your details as they have a couple interested and |
am sure that other guests will be on in time asking the very same. They really were first class!!

Please pass on mine and Jeffs thanks to both of the guys — we are really looking forward o seeing the
videos and pictures to appreciate it all over again!

Many thanks
Sarah

Sarah Doherty
Dealer Manager
2020 Mobile Group Ireland


mailto:suzy@audionetworks.ie
mailto:suzy@audionetworks.ie

Hi Guys ,
Just wanted to provide some feedback on the Singing Waiters.
We had our wedding on 27t December in Dromoland in Claire.

Although, initially we considered them over our budget, we were so glad that we went for them in the
end.

All of our guests absolutely loved them and they really added to our day.
Would recommend them to anyone, if you want a WOW factor, then you got it with these guys.
People are sfill talking about them.

Regards,
Denise
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